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• Top U.S. Free Online Archives and Digital Collections for Genealogists and Historians 

• Chapter List for “Learning More About Your Ancestors Online” 

• Google News Archive  

• Searching for Topics in Chronicling America 

Please Note: Hot Links are in BLUE 

Check out my book! 

https://
amzn.to/3kUrebJ  

Hit a Brick Wall? Need Help? 

 

Sometimes, we need to call in an 
expert, and yes, we may have to pay 
a few bucks, but it’s worth it. 

 

Get some help from 

Trace.com 
 

My Heritage 

https://amzn.to/3kUrebJ?fbclid=IwAR2KwQtmYNS6r6WbSKfd_wiaYTYc3O6Z5bXeyCpLdpciZhFe9-xksv1UGKY
https://amzn.to/3kUrebJ?fbclid=IwAR2KwQtmYNS6r6WbSKfd_wiaYTYc3O6Z5bXeyCpLdpciZhFe9-xksv1UGKY
https://www.trace.com/?utm_source=partner&utm_medium=cpc&utm_campaign=email&utm_term=hunter&utm_content=interview
https://myheritage.sjv.io/c/3036884/983844/12471
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Articles Published Since Last Issue  

• FamilySearch New and Updated Collections – May 15, 2022 

• Free Connecticut Obituaries and Obituary Index Links 

• Free Georgia High School and College Yearbooks Online 

• 16 Hidden Genealogy Clues That Help Determine Relation-

ships 

• Free Maine Obituaries and Obituary Index Links 

• Free Virginia High School and College Yearbooks Online 

• 550 Free Obituary and Obituary Index Collection Links for 

the Mid Atlantic States 

• Free Online Archives and Digital Collections for Historians 

and Genealogists 

• Free Pennsylvania Obituaries and Obituary Index Links 

• Free Maryland Obituaries and Obituary Index Links 

• 6,810 Free Online Military Record Collections from the Unit-

ed States 

• 2,060 Free Online Military Record Collections from the 

Southern States 

• Free Online Texas Military Records 

• Free New York Obituaries and Obituary Index Links 

• Free New Jersey Obituaries and Obituary Index Links 

• 1,545 Free Obituary and Obituary Index Collection Links for 

the Mid West States 

• Free Ohio Obituaries and Obituary Index Links 

• Free Kansas Obituaries and Obituary Index Links 

• Free Iowa Obituaries and Obituary Index Links 

• Free Wisconsin Obituaries and Obituary Index Links 

• Free North Dakota Obituaries and Obituary Index Links 

• Free Indiana Obituaries and Obituary Index Links 

• Free Nebraska Obituaries and Obituary Index Links 

• Wisconsin Online Historical Newspapers Summary 

• Free Illinois Obituaries and Obituary Index Links 

• Free Michigan Obituaries and Obituary Index Links 

• Free Minnesota Obituaries and Obituary Index Links 

• 1,150 Free Obituary and Obituary Index Collection Links for 

the Southern States 

• Free Missouri Obituaries and Obituary Index Links 

• Free Virginia Obituaries and Obituary Index Links 

• Free Texas Obituaries and Obituary Index Links 

• Free Oklahoma Obituaries and Obituary Index Links 

• Free Florida Obituaries and Obituary Index Links 

• Free Kentucky Obituaries and Obituary Index Links 

• Free Online Military Records from the Mid Atlantic States 

• Free Online New York Military Records 

• Free Georgia Obituaries and Obituary Index Links 

• Free North Carolina Obituaries and Obituary Index Links 

• Free Mississippi Obituaries and Obituary Index Links 

• Free Tennessee Obituaries and Obituary Index Links 

• 320 Top Free Online Archives and Digital Collections for 

Historians and Genealogists 

New From The Newspaper Corner 

• Advantage Archives Adds 600 Thousand Historical 

Newspaper Pages – April 2022 

• Veridian Adds/Updates 134 Titles – May 2022 

• Historical American Farming Newspapers Online 

• GenealogyBank Adds/Updates 52 Titles – May 2022 

• NewspaperARCHIVE Update – April 2022 

• Chronicling America Updates – April 2022 

• Newspapers dot Com Update – April 2022 

• British Newspaper Archive Adds/Updates 148 Titles – 

April, 2022 

• Find My Past Adds/Updates 159 Historical Newspaper 

Titles – April, 2022 

• 43,500 Free Online U.S. Historical Newspapers Now 

Available 

• Historical Italian American Newspapers Online 

• Historical African American Newspapers Online 

• Historical Nordic American Newspapers Online 

• Historical Polish American Newspapers Online 

• Historical U.S. Free Online Protestant Newspapers 

 

Quirky Old Newspaper Ads 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

https://theancestorhunt.com/blog/familysearch-new-and-updated-collections-may-15-2022/
https://theancestorhunt.com/blog/free-connecticut-obituaries-and-obituary-index-links/
https://theancestorhunt.com/blog/free-georgia-high-school-and-college-yearbooks-online/
https://theancestorhunt.com/blog/16-hidden-genealogy-clues-that-help-determine-relationships/
https://theancestorhunt.com/blog/16-hidden-genealogy-clues-that-help-determine-relationships/
https://theancestorhunt.com/blog/free-maine-obituaries-and-obituary-index-links/
https://theancestorhunt.com/blog/free-virginia-high-school-and-college-yearbooks-online/
https://theancestorhunt.com/blog/550-free-obituary-and-obituary-index-collection-links-for-the-mid-atlantic-states/
https://theancestorhunt.com/blog/550-free-obituary-and-obituary-index-collection-links-for-the-mid-atlantic-states/
https://theancestorhunt.com/blog/free-online-archives-and-digital-collections-for-historians-and-genealogists/
https://theancestorhunt.com/blog/free-online-archives-and-digital-collections-for-historians-and-genealogists/
https://theancestorhunt.com/blog/free-pennsylvania-obituaries-and-obituary-index-links/
https://theancestorhunt.com/blog/free-maryland-obituaries-and-obituary-index-links/
https://theancestorhunt.com/blog/6810-free-online-military-record-collections-from-the-united-states/
https://theancestorhunt.com/blog/6810-free-online-military-record-collections-from-the-united-states/
https://theancestorhunt.com/blog/2060-free-online-military-record-collections-from-the-southern-states/
https://theancestorhunt.com/blog/2060-free-online-military-record-collections-from-the-southern-states/
https://theancestorhunt.com/blog/free-online-texas-military-records/
https://theancestorhunt.com/blog/free-new-york-obituaries-and-obituary-index-links/
https://theancestorhunt.com/blog/free-new-jersey-obituaries-and-obituary-index-links/
https://theancestorhunt.com/blog/1545-free-obituary-and-obituary-index-collection-links-for-the-mid-west-states/
https://theancestorhunt.com/blog/1545-free-obituary-and-obituary-index-collection-links-for-the-mid-west-states/
https://theancestorhunt.com/blog/free-ohio-obituaries-and-obituary-index-links/
https://theancestorhunt.com/blog/free-kansas-obituaries-and-obituary-index-links/
https://theancestorhunt.com/blog/free-iowa-obituaries-and-obituary-index-links/
https://theancestorhunt.com/blog/free-wisconsin-obituaries-and-obituary-index-links/
https://theancestorhunt.com/blog/free-north-dakota-obituaries-and-obituary-index-links/
https://theancestorhunt.com/blog/free-indiana-obituaries-and-obituary-index-links/
https://theancestorhunt.com/blog/free-nebraska-obituaries-and-obituary-index-links/
https://theancestorhunt.com/blog/wisconsin-online-historical-newspapers-summary/
https://theancestorhunt.com/blog/free-illinois-obituaries-and-obituary-index-links/
https://theancestorhunt.com/blog/free-michigan-obituaries-and-obituary-index-links/
https://theancestorhunt.com/blog/free-minnesota-obituaries-and-obituary-index-links/
https://theancestorhunt.com/blog/1150-free-obituary-and-obituary-index-collection-links-for-the-southern-states/
https://theancestorhunt.com/blog/1150-free-obituary-and-obituary-index-collection-links-for-the-southern-states/
https://theancestorhunt.com/blog/free-missouri-obituaries-and-obituary-index-links/
https://theancestorhunt.com/blog/free-virginia-obituaries-and-obituary-index-links/
https://theancestorhunt.com/blog/free-texas-obituaries-and-obituary-index-links/
https://theancestorhunt.com/blog/free-oklahoma-obituaries-and-obituary-index-links/
https://theancestorhunt.com/blog/free-florida-obituaries-and-obituary-index-links/
https://theancestorhunt.com/blog/free-kentucky-obituaries-and-obituary-index-links/
https://theancestorhunt.com/blog/free-online-military-records-from-the-mid-atlantic-states/
https://theancestorhunt.com/blog/free-online-new-york-military-records/
https://theancestorhunt.com/blog/free-georgia-obituaries-and-obituary-index-links/
https://theancestorhunt.com/blog/free-north-carolina-obituaries-and-obituary-index-links/
https://theancestorhunt.com/blog/free-mississippi-obituaries-and-obituary-index-links/
https://theancestorhunt.com/blog/free-tennessee-obituaries-and-obituary-index-links/
https://theancestorhunt.com/blog/320-top-free-online-archives-and-digital-collections-for-historians-and-genealogists/
https://theancestorhunt.com/blog/320-top-free-online-archives-and-digital-collections-for-historians-and-genealogists/
https://theancestorhunt.com/blog/advantage-archives-adds-600-thousand-historical-newspaper-pages-april-2022/
https://theancestorhunt.com/blog/advantage-archives-adds-600-thousand-historical-newspaper-pages-april-2022/
https://theancestorhunt.com/blog/veridian-adds-updates-56-titles-may-2022/
https://theancestorhunt.com/blog/historical-american-farming-newspapers/
https://theancestorhunt.com/blog/genealogybank-adds-updates-52-titles-may-2022/
https://theancestorhunt.com/blog/newspaperarchive-update-april-2022/
https://theancestorhunt.com/blog/chronicling-america-updates-april-2022/
https://theancestorhunt.com/blog/newspapers-dot-com-update-april-2022/
https://theancestorhunt.com/blog/british-newspaper-archive-adds-updates-148-titles-april-2022/
https://theancestorhunt.com/blog/british-newspaper-archive-adds-updates-148-titles-april-2022/
https://theancestorhunt.com/blog/find-my-past-adds-updates-159-historical-newspaper-titles-april-2022/
https://theancestorhunt.com/blog/find-my-past-adds-updates-159-historical-newspaper-titles-april-2022/
https://theancestorhunt.com/blog/43500-free-online-u-s-historical-newspapers-now-available/
https://theancestorhunt.com/blog/43500-free-online-u-s-historical-newspapers-now-available/
https://theancestorhunt.com/blog/historical-italian-american-newspapers-online/
https://theancestorhunt.com/blog/african-american-online-historical-newspapers-summary/
https://theancestorhunt.com/blog/historical-nordic-american-newspapers-online/
https://theancestorhunt.com/blog/historical-polish-american-newspapers-online/
https://theancestorhunt.com/blog/historic-us-free-online-protestant-newspapers/
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Useful Articles from Other Sources 

Looking for a Genealogy Event? 

• Remember to Check Out Conference Keeper! 

Do You Discuss Old Photos With Your Relatives? 

• How and Why to Do a Photo Interview 

Are You a Cemetery Researcher? 

• Cemetery Research: Six Photos You Must Take 

Are You Considering Heirlooms and Mementos? 

• How to Find Research Clues in Your Family Me-

mentos 

Do You Use the Wayback Machine? 

• Tips for Using the Internet Archive’s Wayback 

Machine 

Labelling Photos? 

• The Best Way to Safely Label Photos 

Check out Shotbox HERE 
 

 
Get $20 OFF! Enter the Code “TAH20” at Checkout  

WHAT I AM WORKING ON IN MAY 
 

• FINISH OBITUARIES CATEGORY UPDATE 

• CHECK FOR BROKEN LINKS AND FIX THEM 

• EXPLORE INSTITUTIONAL RECORDS CATEGO-

RY 

• FINISH YEARBOOKS UPDATE 

Make Your Scanning Easy Peasy 

https://conferencekeeper.org/
https://familytreemagazine.com/photos/questions-about-family-photos/
https://lisalisson.com/tips-for-cemetery-research/
https://www.creativefamilyhistorian.com/researching/research-clues/
https://www.creativefamilyhistorian.com/researching/research-clues/
https://gijn.org/2021/05/05/tips-for-using-the-internet-archives-wayback-machine-in-your-next-investigation/
https://gijn.org/2021/05/05/tips-for-using-the-internet-archives-wayback-machine-in-your-next-investigation/
https://familytreemagazine.com/preservation/how-to-safely-mark-your-photos/
http://www.genealogybank.com/?kbid=979614&m=68&i=29
https://www.shotbox.me/?rfsn=6338483.2252484&utm_source=refersion&utm_medium=affiliate&utm_campaign=6338483.2252484
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Many people have used the Free Google News Archive to search historic newspapers for articles about their 
ancestors. If you haven't, you should. It is free and fairly easy to use. Even though Google has not added new 
titles for several years, the collection still exists. 

All of the newspapers that are available to search from the Google News Archive are included in the Newspaper 

Links section of The Ancestor Hunt website in either a state or province list of free online titles. 
 
I for one, always seem to forget how to access the list of all the newspapers contained in the archives. 
 
Here is the link and a snippet image of what the list looks like. In case you forget too! 
 

 
Google News Archive List of Newspapers  

 

• Chapter 1: Introduction 

• Chapter 2: Birth and marriage  

• Chapter 3: Death records and  information  

• Chapter 4: General advice about genealogy research 

• Chapter 5: Immigration, naturalization, travel 

• Chapter 6: Military  

• Chapter 7: Miscellaneous records (societies, illnesses) 

• Chapter 8: Newspaper research 

• Chapter 9: Occupations 

• Chapter 10: Photos and physical description 

• Chapter 11: Residences and other locations 

• Chapter 12: Schools and yearbooks 

• Chapter 13: Resources 

Google News Archive  

Chapter List for “Learning More About Your Ancestors Online” 

https://theancestorhunt.com/newspaper-research-links.html
https://theancestorhunt.com/newspaper-research-links.html
http://news.google.com/newspapers
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One of the very cool things about the Library of Congress site, besides the almost 20 million pages of old 
newspapers that are indexed and searchable is "TOPICS".  What are "TOPICS" you ask? 
 
The Library has selected a series of topics from American History and has a page for each topic. Currently 
there are over 400 topics that have been created. 
 
What good are they to us family history researchers?  Background and context my friends. Was your ancestor 
a newsboy? Or a "Bachelor Maid? Did they participate in the Cocaine Epidemic? Do you want to know more 
about the Molly Maguires or the Los Angeles Times bombing? 
 
The point is that it is quite useful to the understanding of our ancestors lives to go beyond searching for their 
name in the paper to finding about the world around them. Context is critical to understanding their lives. 
 
And by researching a topic in the site you can see newspapers that explain these topics in great detail. 
 
The list is broken down by the following major themes: 
 

• African American History 

• American Enterprise, Industrialization and Development 

• Arts, Education, Culture, Crazes and Trends 

• Crimes and Trials of the Century 

• Natural Wonders, Disasters and the Environment 

• Politics, Government and World Leaders 

• Public Spirit, Exhibitions, and Celebrations 

• Science, Technology, and Innovation 

• Struggle for Human Rights and Freedoms 

• Sports and American Pastimes 

• War 

• Women's History 
 
I highly suggest that you take advantage of this service at Topics in Chronicling America. They are listed by 
subject, alphabetically and by date range 
 
Heck - you might learn something!   
 

 

 
Searching for Topics in Chronicling America 

https://www.loc.gov/rr/news/topics/topicsSubject.html#afr
https://www.loc.gov/rr/news/topics/topicsSubject.html#enterprise
https://www.loc.gov/rr/news/topics/topicsSubject.html#arts
https://www.loc.gov/rr/news/topics/topicsSubject.html#crimes
https://www.loc.gov/rr/news/topics/topicsSubject.html#disasters
https://www.loc.gov/rr/news/topics/topicsSubject.html#politics
https://www.loc.gov/rr/news/topics/topicsSubject.html#spirit
https://www.loc.gov/rr/news/topics/topicsSubject.html#science
https://www.loc.gov/rr/news/topics/topicsSubject.html#struggle
https://www.loc.gov/rr/news/topics/topicsSubject.html#sports
https://www.loc.gov/rr/news/topics/topicsSubject.html#war
https://www.loc.gov/rr/news/topics/topicsSubject.html#women
https://www.loc.gov/rr/news/topics/index.html
https://newspaperarchive.com/?utm_source=everflow&utm_medium=affiliate&oid=2&affid=4&creative_id=5
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Top U.S. Free Online Archives and Digital Collections for Genealogists 

and Historians 

Alabama 
Alabama Department of Archives and His-
tory  

California Calisphere 

Alabama Alabama Department of Archives and His- California Los Angeles Public Library, Collections and 

Alabama Alabama Maps California Online Archive of California 

Alabama Alabama Mosaic California Sacramento History Online 

Alabama Auburn University Digital Library California San Fernando Valley History Digital Library 

Alabama Birmingham Public Library Digital Collec- California University of Southern California Digital Library 

Alabama Encyclopedia of Alabama Colorado Colorado Encyclopedia Digital Collections 

Alabama University of Alabama Special Collections Colorado Colorado State Archives 

Alaska Alaska Digital Archives Colorado Colorado Virtual Library 

Alaska Alaska State Library Colorado Denver Public Library Digital Collections 

Alaska 
Alaska, Western Canada and United States 
Collection (University of Washington Li-

Colorado History Colorado Archives 

Alaska SLED: Statewide Library Electronic Door- Connecticut Connecticut Digital Archive 

Arizona Arizona Archives Online Connecticut Connecticut History Illustrated 

Arizona Arizona Memory Project Connecticut Connecticut History Online 

Arizona Arizona State University Libraries Online Connecticut Connecticut State Library Digital Collections 

Arizona Digital Arizona Library Connecticut ConnecticutHistory.org 

Arizona Northern Arizona University - Colorado Connecticut Yale University Digital Collections 

Arizona Through Our Parents’ Eyes: History & Cul- Delaware Delaware Collections Gateway 

Arizona University of Arizona Digital Collections Delaware Delaware Digital Archives 

Arkansas Arkansas Digital Archives Delaware Delaware Public Archives 

Arkansas Arkansas State Library Digital Collections Delaware University of Delaware Digital Collections 

Arkansas Central Arkansas Library System Digital Florida Central Florida Memory Digital Collections 

Arkansas The Butler Center for Arkansas Studies/ Florida Florida Memory 

Arkansas The Encyclopedia of Arkansas History & Florida Publication of Archival Library & Museum Mate-

Arkansas University of Arkansas Libraries Digital Florida University of Florida Digital Collections 

California Anne T. Kent California Room (Marin Coun- Florida University of South Florida Digital Collections 

California California Digital Archives Georgia Digital Library of Georgia 

California California Digital Library (CDL) Georgia Georgia Historic Books 

California California Revealed Georgia Georgia State University Digital Collections 

California California State Library Online Resources Georgia Georgia’s Virtual Vault 

California California State Library, San Francisco Su- Georgia The New Georgia Encyclopedia 

As genealogists and historians, we strive to know more about our ancestors and other subject people. It is imperative, especially 
as family historians that we research and understand the locales, surroundings, and events that occurred during their lifetimes. 

While we constantly look for new records, we must also research history, including local history. There are an ever-increasing 
number of Free Online Archives and Digital Collections that can assist us in our quest. In these top notch online archives you will 
find an abundance of historical information plus genealogical records. 

https://archives.alabama.gov/
https://archives.alabama.gov/
http://www.calisphere.universityofcalifornia.edu/
http://digital.archives.alabama.gov/cdm/
https://www.lapl.org/collections-resources
http://alabamamaps.ua.edu/
http://www.oac.cdlib.org/
http://alabamamosaic.org/
http://www.sacramentohistory.org/index.php
http://diglib.auburn.edu/
https://digital-library.csun.edu/sfvh
http://www.bplonline.org/resources/digital_project/collections.asp
https://digitallibrary.usc.edu/
http://encyclopediaofalabama.org/
https://coloradoencyclopedia.org/collections
https://digitalcollections.libraries.ua.edu/digital/
https://archives.colorado.gov/collections
https://vilda.alaska.edu/digital/
https://www.coloradovirtuallibrary.org/
http://library.alaska.gov/
https://digital.denverlibrary.org/
http://content.lib.washington.edu/alaskawcanadaweb/
http://content.lib.washington.edu/alaskawcanadaweb/
https://www.historycolorado.org/archives
http://sled.alaska.edu/
https://ctdigitalarchive.org/
http://www.azarchivesonline.org/
http://cthistoryillustrated.org/
http://azmemory.azlibrary.gov/
http://www.cthistoryonline.org/
https://lib.asu.edu/collections
https://ctstatelibrary.org/
https://azlibrary.gov/dazl
http://connecticuthistory.org/
https://cdm16748.contentdm.oclc.org/digital/
https://web.library.yale.edu/digital-collections
http://parentseyes.arizona.edu/
https://archives.delaware.gov/collections-gateway/
https://speccoll.library.arizona.edu/collections
https://archives.delaware.gov/digital-archives/
https://www.arkansasheritage.com/arkansas-state-archives/collections-and-research/about-collections
http://archives.delaware.gov/
http://cdm16039.contentdm.oclc.org/cdm/
https://library.udel.edu/digital-collections/
https://robertslibrary.org/collections/digital-collections/
https://guides.ucf.edu/c.php?g=78738&p=509005
http://www.butlercenter.org/
http://www.floridamemory.com/
http://www.encyclopediaofarkansas.net/
http://palmm.fcla.edu/
https://digitalcollections.uark.edu/
http://ufdc.ufl.edu/fhpc
http://www.marinlibrary.org/research-and-learning/california-room
https://digital.lib.usf.edu/
https://www.sos.ca.gov/archives/california-digital-archives
http://dlg.galileo.usg.edu/
http://www.cdlib.org/
http://www.galileo.usg.edu/express?link=zlgb
https://californiarevealed.org/
https://digitalcollections.library.gsu.edu/
https://www.library.ca.gov/collections/online-collections/
http://vault.georgiaarchives.org/
https://www.library.ca.gov/sutro/
https://www.georgiaencyclopedia.org/
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Top U.S. Free Online Archives and Digital Collections for Genealogists and 

Historians 
Georgia University of Georgia Digital Collections Kansas Kansas University Digital Collections 

Hawaii Hawaii State Archives Digital Collections Kansas The Kansas Collection 

Hawaii Ulukau Hawaii Electronic Library Kentucky ExploreUK 

Hawaii 
University of Hawaii at Manoa Digital Col-
lections 

Kentucky Kentucky Digital Library 

Hawaii 
University of Hawaii eVols Digital Reposito-
ry 

Kentucky Kentucky Historical Society 

Idaho Digital Atlas of Idaho Kentucky Kentucky State Digital Archives 

Idaho 
Digital Collections from the Idaho State 
Archives and Research Center. 

Louisiana Historic New Orleans Collection 

Idaho Idaho State Archives Louisiana LDMA (Louisiana Digital Media Archive) 

Idaho Idaho State Archives Digital Collections Louisiana Louisiana Digital Library 

Idaho Idaho State Historical Society Louisiana LSU Digital Collections 

Idaho Stacks, The Idaho Digital Repository Louisiana Resources for Research in New Orleans 

Idaho 
University of Idaho Special Collections & 
Archives 

Louisiana Tulane University Digital Library 

Illinois Chicago Public Library Digital Collections Maine Digital Maine Repository 

Illinois Encyclopedia of Chicago Maine Maine Historical Society 

Illinois 
Homicide in Chicago 1870-
1930 (Northwestern University) 

Maine Maine Memory Network 

Illinois Illinois Digital Archives Maine University of Maine Special Collections 

Illinois Illinois Periodicals Online Maryland Archives of Maryland Online 

Illinois Illinois State Archives Databases Maryland Digital Maryland 

Illinois Northern Illinois University Digital Library Maryland Maryland Center for History and Culture 

Indiana 
Allen County Public Library Genealogy 
Center 

Maryland Maryland State Archives 

Indiana 
Ball State University Digital Media Reposi-
tory 

Maryland Maryland State Archives Online Exhibits 

Indiana Indiana Digital Archives Maryland WHILBR: Western Maryland's Historical Library 

Indiana 
Indiana Historical Society – Digital Image 
Collections 

Massachu-
setts 

American Centuries...view from New England 

Indiana Indiana Hosted Digital Collections 
Massachu-
setts 

Boston College Digitized Collections 

Indiana Indiana Memory 
Massachu-
setts 

Digital Commonwealth 

Indiana Indiana State Library, Collections 
Massachu-
setts 

Massachusetts Archives - Digital Records 

Indiana Indiana University Digital Collections 
Massachu-
setts 

Massachusetts Historical Society - Digital Col-
lections 

Iowa Iowa Digital Library 
Massachu-
setts 

Massachusetts Libraries - Digital Collections 

Iowa Iowa Heritage Digital Collections Michigan Archives of Michigan 

Iowa 
Iowa State Historical Society Digital Ar-
chives 

Michigan Michigan County Histories and Atlases 

Iowa Iowa State University Digital Collections Michigan Michiganology 

Kansas Kansas Historical Society State Archives Michigan The Making of Ann Arbor 

Kansas Kansas Memory Michigan The Making of Modern Michigan 

https://dlg.usg.edu/institutions/guan
http://lib.ku.edu/ku-digital-collections
https://digitalcollections.hawaii.gov/greenstone3/library
http://www.kancoll.org/
https://ulukau.org/?l=en
https://exploreuk.uky.edu/
https://manoa.hawaii.edu/library/research/collections/digital-image-collection/
https://manoa.hawaii.edu/library/research/collections/digital-image-collection/
http://kdl.kyvl.org/
https://evols.library.manoa.hawaii.edu/
https://evols.library.manoa.hawaii.edu/
https://www.kyhistory.com/
http://imnh.isu.edu/digitalatlas/
https://kdla.access.preservica.com/
http://idahohistory.cdmhost.com/cdm
http://idahohistory.cdmhost.com/cdm
https://www.hnoc.org/
https://history.idaho.gov/archives/
http://ladigitalmedia.org/
https://idahohistory.contentdm.oclc.org/
http://www.louisianadigitallibrary.org/
http://history.idaho.gov/
https://www.lib.lsu.edu/special/CC/digital
https://libraries.idaho.gov/stacks/
https://louisianahistoricalsociety.org/about-the-louisiana-historical-society/resources-for-research-in-new-orleans/
http://www.lib.uidaho.edu/special-collections/
http://www.lib.uidaho.edu/special-collections/
https://digitallibrary.tulane.edu/
https://www.chipublib.org/digital-collections/
https://digitalmaine.com/archives/
http://encyclopedia.chicagohistory.org/
https://www.mainehistory.org/
http://homicide.northwestern.edu/
http://homicide.northwestern.edu/
http://www.mainememory.net/
http://www.idaillinois.org/
https://digitalcommons.library.umaine.edu/specialcollections/
http://www.lib.niu.edu/
http://www.mdarchives.state.md.us/megafile/msa/speccol/sc2900/sc2908/html/
http://www.ilsos.gov/isa/globalsrch.jsp
http://www.digitalmaryland.org/
https://digital.lib.niu.edu/
https://www.mdhistory.org/digital-resource/
https://acpl.lib.in.us/genealogy
https://acpl.lib.in.us/genealogy
http://guide.msa.maryland.gov/pages/viewer.aspx?page=topviewed
https://dmr.bsu.edu/
https://dmr.bsu.edu/
https://msa.maryland.gov/msa/educ/html/exhibits-online.html
https://secure.in.gov/apps/icpr/search/
http://www.whilbr.org/default.aspx
http://images.indianahistory.org/
http://images.indianahistory.org/
http://www.memorialhall.mass.edu/home.html
https://indianamemory.contentdm.oclc.org/
https://bc-primo.hosted.exlibrisgroup.com/primo-explore/collectionDiscovery?vid=bclib_new&collectionId=81517042760001021
https://digital.library.in.gov/
http://www.digitalcommonwealth.org/
https://www.in.gov/library/collections-and-services/
https://www.sec.state.ma.us/arc/arcdigitalrecords/digitalrecordsidx.htm
https://libraries.indiana.edu/digital-collections
https://www.masshist.org/digital-collections
https://www.masshist.org/digital-collections
http://digital.lib.uiowa.edu/
https://libraries.state.ma.us/pages/digital-collections
http://www.iowaheritage.org/
https://www.michigan.gov/mhc/archives
http://www.iowahistory.org/libraries/index.html
http://www.iowahistory.org/libraries/index.html
http://www.hti.umich.edu/m/micounty/
https://digitalcollections.lib.iastate.edu/
https://michiganology.org/
http://www.kshs.org/p/state-archives-library/11933
http://moaa.aadl.org/
http://www.kansasmemory.org/
http://mmm.lib.msu.edu/
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Top U.S. Free Online Archives and Digital Collections for Genealogists and 

Historians 

Michigan 
University of Michigan Bentley Historical 
Library 

New Jersey New Jersey State Library Digital Collections 

Michigan Virtual Motor City New Jersey 
Princeton University Library - Digital Collec-
tions and Initiatives 

Minnesota Minnesota Digital Library New Jersey The Rutgers Oral History Archives 

Minnesota Minnesota Historical Society New Jersey West Jersey History Project 

Minnesota Minnesota People Records New Mexico New Mexico Archives Online 

Minnesota MNopedia New Mexico New Mexico Digital Collections 

Minnesota 
University of Minnesota Digital Conservan-
cy 

New Mexico 
New Mexico History State Records Center & 
Archives 

Mississippi 
Mississippi Department of Archives and 
History Collections 

New Mexico New Mexico State Library Digital Collections 

Mississippi Mississippi Digital Archives New Mexico University of New Mexico Digital Repository 

Mississippi Mississippi Digital Library New York Digital Culture of Metropolitan New York 

Mississippi Mississippi History Resources New York Hudson River Valley Heritage 

Mississippi 
University of Southern Mississippi Digital 
Collections 

New York New York Heritage Digital Collections 

Missouri Missouri Digital Heritage New York New York Public Library Digital Collections 

Missouri Missouri State Archives New York New York Public Library Digital Projects 

Missouri Missouri Valley Special Collections New York New York State Archives Digital Collections 

Missouri Missouriana Digital Text Collection New York New York State Historical Literature (Cornell) 

Missouri University of Missouri Digital Library New York New York State Library Collections 

Montana 
Montana Historical Society Online Collec-
tions 

New York 
Syracuse University Library Digital Collec-
tions 

Montana Montana Memory Project New York U.S. Military Academy Digital Collection 

Nebraska History Nebraska North Carolina Davidson College Digital Collections 

Nebraska Nebraska Memories North Carolina Digital Durham 

Nebraska Nebraska Western Trails North Carolina DigitalNC - Digital Heritage Center 

Nevada 
Nevada Cooperative Libraries Automated 
Network Digital Collections  

North Carolina East Carolina University Digital Collections 

Nevada ONE-Online Nevada Encyclopedia North Carolina NCpedia 

Nevada 
University of Nevada, Las Vegas Digital 
Collections 

North Carolina North Carolina Digital Collections 

Nevada University of Nevada, Reno Digital Archive North Carolina North Carolina State Archives 

New Hamp-
shire 

New Hampshire Archives North Carolina 
University of North Carolina Digital Collec-
tions 

New Hamp- New Hampshire History Network North Dakota Digital Horizons 

New Hamp-
shire 

University of New Hampshire Library - In-
ternet Archive 

North Dakota North Dakota State Archives 

New Hamp-
shire 

University of New Hampshire Library Digital 
Collections 

North Dakota 
North Dakota State University Digital Collec-
tions 

New Jersey New Jersey Digital Highway North Dakota State Historical Society of North Dakota 

New Jersey New Jersey State Archives Collections Ohio 
Akron-Summit County Public Library Archival 
Collections 

https://bentley.umich.edu/research/research-resources/
https://bentley.umich.edu/research/research-resources/
https://www.njstatelib.org/research_library/new_jersey_resources/highlights/
https://digital.library.wayne.edu/digitalcollections/item?id=wayne:collectionvmc
https://library.princeton.edu/digital-collections
https://library.princeton.edu/digital-collections
http://www.mndigital.org/
http://oralhistory.rutgers.edu/
http://www.mnhs.org/
http://www.westjerseyhistory.org/
http://people.mnhs.org/census/
https://nmarchives.unm.edu/
http://www.mnopedia.org/about
http://econtent.unm.edu/
https://conservancy.umn.edu/
https://conservancy.umn.edu/
https://newmexicohistory.org/
https://newmexicohistory.org/
https://www.mdah.ms.gov/collections
https://www.mdah.ms.gov/collections
https://nmsl-montage.auto-graphics.com/
https://da.mdah.ms.gov/
https://digitalrepository.unm.edu/
https://msdiglib.org/
http://dcmny.org/
https://www.mississippihistory.org/resources
http://www.hrvh.org/
http://digilib.usm.edu/crmda.php
http://digilib.usm.edu/crmda.php
http://www.newyorkheritage.org/
http://www.sos.mo.gov/mdh/
https://digitalcollections.nypl.org/
http://www.sos.mo.gov/archives/resources/resources.asp
https://www.nypl.org/online_projects
http://www.kchistory.org/
https://digitalcollections.archives.nysed.gov/
http://digital.library.umsystem.edu/cgi/t/text/text-idx?page=home;c=umlib
http://historical.library.cornell.edu/nys/
https://dl.mospace.umsystem.edu/mu/islandora/object/mu%3Aroot
https://www.nysl.nysed.gov/collections/
https://mhs.mt.gov/Research/OnlineCollections
https://mhs.mt.gov/Research/OnlineCollections
https://library.syr.edu/scrc/collections/digitalasset/index.php
https://library.syr.edu/scrc/collections/digitalasset/index.php
http://mtmemory.org/
http://digital-library.usma.edu/digital/
https://history.nebraska.gov/explore-collections
https://davidsonarchivesandspecialcollections.org/archives/digital-collections
http://www.memories.ne.gov/index.php
http://digitaldurham.duke.edu/
https://nlc.nebraska.gov/westerntrails/
http://digitalnc.org/
https://nvlibrarycoop.contentdm.oclc.org/
https://nvlibrarycoop.contentdm.oclc.org/
https://digital.lib.ecu.edu/
http://www.onlinenevada.org/
http://ncpedia.org/
http://digital.library.unlv.edu/
http://digital.library.unlv.edu/
http://digital.ncdcr.gov/
https://library.unr.edu/resources/digital-projects-and-collections/digital-archive
https://archives.ncdcr.gov/
https://www.sos.nh.gov/archives
https://library.unc.edu/wilson/digital-collections/
https://library.unc.edu/wilson/digital-collections/
https://network.nhhistory.org/
http://digitalhorizonsonline.org/
https://archive.org/details/University_of_New_Hampshire_Library
https://archive.org/details/University_of_New_Hampshire_Library
https://www.history.nd.gov/archives/
https://library.unh.edu/find/digital-collections
https://library.unh.edu/find/digital-collections
https://www.history.nd.gov/archives/
https://www.history.nd.gov/archives/
http://www.njdigitalhighway.org/
http://history.nd.gov/
https://www.nj.gov/state/archives/search.html
https://www.akronlibrary.org/locations/main-library/special-collections/local-history/archival-collections
https://www.akronlibrary.org/locations/main-library/special-collections/local-history/archival-collections
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Top U.S. Free Online Archives and Digital Collections for Genealogists and 

Historians 

Ohio Cleveland Public Library Digital Gallery Rhode Island Brown University Library Collections 

Ohio Greater Cincinnati Memory Project Rhode Island Providence Public Library Digital Collections 

Ohio Ohio History Central Rhode Island Rhode Island State Digital Archives 

Ohio Ohio Memory South Carolina Lowcountry Digital Library 

Ohio State Library of Ohio Collections South Carolina SCIWAY 

Ohio The Cleveland Memory Project South Carolina 
South Carolina Department of Archives and 
History Digital Collections 

Ohio 
The Digital Shoebox Project: Historical 
Treasures of Southeastern Ohio 

South Carolina 
South Carolina Department of Archives and 
History, Archives 

Ohio The Encyclopedia of Cleveland History South Carolina South Carolina Digital Library 

Oklahoma 
Encyclopedia of Oklahoma History and Cul-
ture 

South Carolina South Carolina Encyclopedia 

Oklahoma Oklahoma Digital Prairie South Carolina 
University of South Carolina Digital Collec-
tions 

Oklahoma Oklahoma Historical Society South Dakota Digital Library of South Dakota 

Oklahoma Oklahoma State Archives South Dakota South Dakota Digital Archives 

Oklahoma The Gateway to Oklahoma History South Dakota South Dakota State Historical Society 

Oklahoma 
University of Oklahoma Western History 
Collections 

Tennessee Archives of Appalachia 

Oregon Oregon Blue Book Tennessee Digital Library of Tennessee 

Oregon Oregon Digital Tennessee Great Smoky Mountains Regional Project 

Oregon Oregon History Project Tennessee Tennessee Virtual Archive 

Oregon Oregon Multicultural Archives Tennessee 
The Tennessee Encyclopedia of History & 
Culture 

Oregon Oregon State Archives Tennessee Volunteer Voices 

Oregon Salem Online History Texas East Texas Digital Archives 

Oregon Southern Oregon Digital Archives Texas Preservation Houston: Museum of Houston 

Oregon State Library of Oregon Digital Collections Texas Texas State Library and Archives Commission 

Oregon The Oregon Encyclopedia Texas The Handbook of Texas Online 

Pennsylvania 
Archives Records Information Access Sys-
tem (Pennsylvania State Archives) 

Texas The Portal to Texas History 

Pennsylvania 
Chronicles: The Annals of Dickinson Col-
lege 

Utah BYU Library Digital Collections 

Pennsylvania 
Digital Collections at the State Library of 
Pennsylvania 

Utah University of Utah Digital Collections 

Pennsylvania Historic Pittsburgh Utah 
Utah Division of State History Digital Collec-
tions 

Pennsylvania 
Historical Society of Pennsylvania Digital 
Library 

Utah Utah History Encyclopedia 

Pennsylvania Penn in the Age of Franklin, 1740-1790 Utah Utah State Digital Archives 

Pennsylvania Pennsylvania State Archives Utah 
Utah State University Digital History Collec-
tions 

Pennsylvania PhillyHistory.org Utah Utah's Online Library 

Pennsylvania 
POWER Library: Pennsylvania's Electronic 
Library 

Vermont Middlebury College Digital Collections 

https://cplorg.contentdm.oclc.org/
https://repository.library.brown.edu/studio/collections/library/
https://digital.cincinnatilibrary.org/digital/collection/p16998coll6
https://provlibdigital.org/islandora/object/islandora%3Aroot
https://ohiohistorycentral.org/w/Welcome_To_Ohio_History_Central
https://sosri.access.preservica.com/home/
http://www.ohiomemory.org/
http://lcdl.library.cofc.edu/
https://library.ohio.gov/collections/
https://www.sciway.net/lib/archives.html
http://www.clevelandmemory.org/
https://archives.sc.gov/research-and-genealogy/online-research/digital-collections
https://archives.sc.gov/research-and-genealogy/online-research/digital-collections
http://www.digitalshoebox.org/
http://www.digitalshoebox.org/
http://www.archivesindex.sc.gov/
http://www.archivesindex.sc.gov/
https://case.edu/ech/
http://www.scmemory.org/
http://www.okhistory.org/publications/encyclopediaonline
http://www.okhistory.org/publications/encyclopediaonline
http://www.scencyclopedia.org/sce/
http://digitalprairie.ok.gov/
https://sc.edu/about/offices_and_divisions/university_libraries/browse/digital_collections/index.php
https://sc.edu/about/offices_and_divisions/university_libraries/browse/digital_collections/index.php
https://www.okhistory.org/
https://explore.digitalsd.org/
https://libraries.ok.gov/state-government/archives-and-records/historical-records/
https://sddigitalarchives.contentdm.oclc.org/
https://gateway.okhistory.org/
https://history.sd.gov/default.aspx
http://digital.libraries.ou.edu/whc/
http://digital.libraries.ou.edu/whc/
https://www.etsu.edu/cas/cass/archives/
http://bluebook.state.or.us/default.htm
https://tntel.info/resource/digital-library-tennessee
https://oregondigital.org/catalog/
https://www.lib.utk.edu/smokies/images/gsmold/
http://www.oregonhistoryproject.org/
https://teva.contentdm.oclc.org/customizations/global/pages/index.html
https://guides.library.oregonstate.edu/oma
https://tennesseeencyclopedia.net/
https://tennesseeencyclopedia.net/
https://sos.oregon.gov/archives/Pages/default.aspx
https://digital.lib.utk.edu/collections/volvoicescollection
http://www.salemhistory.net/
https://digital.sfasu.edu/
https://soda.sou.edu/about.html
https://scholarship.rice.edu/handle/1911/36277
https://digital.osl.state.or.us/
https://www.tsl.texas.gov/arc
http://www.oregonencyclopedia.org/
http://www.tshaonline.org/handbook
http://www.digitalarchives.state.pa.us/
http://www.digitalarchives.state.pa.us/
http://texashistory.unt.edu/
http://chronicles.dickinson.edu/
http://chronicles.dickinson.edu/
https://lib.byu.edu/collections/
https://www.statelibrary.pa.gov/GeneralPublic/Collections/More-About-the-Collections/Pages/Digital-Collections.aspx
https://www.statelibrary.pa.gov/GeneralPublic/Collections/More-About-the-Collections/Pages/Digital-Collections.aspx
https://collections.lib.utah.edu/
http://historicpittsburgh.org/
https://history.utah.gov/library-collections/digital-collections/
https://history.utah.gov/library-collections/digital-collections/
https://hsp.org/node/235
https://hsp.org/node/235
https://www.uen.org/utah_history_encyclopedia/
http://sceti.library.upenn.edu/franklin/
https://archives.utah.gov/digital/index.html
https://www.phmc.pa.gov/Archives/Pages/default.aspx#.VtdbqSgrLIU
https://digital.lib.usu.edu/
https://digital.lib.usu.edu/
http://www.phillyhistory.org/
https://onlinelibrary.utah.gov/digital/index.html
http://www.powerlibrary.org/
http://www.powerlibrary.org/
https://archive.org/details/middleburycollege
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Top U.S. Free Online Archives and Digital Collections for Genealogists and 

Historians 

Vermont University of Vermont Libraries Digital Col- Wisconsin University of Wisconsin Digital Collections 

Vermont Vermont Folklife Center Wisconsin Wisconsin Electronic Reader 

Vermont Vermont Historical Society Wisconsin 
Wisconsin Local History and Biography Arti-
cles 

Virginia Encyclopedia Virginia Wisconsin Wisconsin Pioneer Experience 

Virginia 
Old Dominion University Libraries Digital 
Collections 

Wyoming 
University of Wyoming Libraries--Digital Col-
lections 

Virginia The Library of Virginia Wyoming Wyoming State Archives Digital Collections 

Virginia 
Virginia Commonwealth University Digital 
Collections 

Wyoming 
Wyoming State Library Digital Collection 
Suite 

Virginia Virginia Memory Multi State 
A Digital Collection Celebrating the Founding 
of the Historically Black College and Universi-
ty (HBCU) 

Virginia Virginia Tech Image Base Multi State 
American Indians of the Pacific North-
west (University of Washington Libraries) 

Virginia Virtual Jamestown Multi State Columbia River Basin Ethnic History Archive 

Virginia VMI Digital Collections Multi State Digital Commons Collections 

Washington 
Central Washington University Archives 
and Special Collections 

Multi State Digital Library of Appalachia 

Washington Digital Collections (Everett Public Library) Multi State Digital Public Library of America 

Washington 
HistoryLink.org: The Online Encyclopedia 
of Washington State History 

Multi State Documenting the American South 

Washington 
University of Washington Libraries Digital 
Collections 

Multi State Library of Congress Digital Collections 

Washington 
Washington State Archives - Digital Ar-
chives 

Multi State Mountain West Digital Library 

Washington 
Washington State Library Digital Collec-
tions and Resources 

Multi State National Archives Online Exhibits 

Washington 
Washington State University Libraries Digi-
tal Collections 

Multi State Northwest Digital Heritage 

West Virginia e-WV: The West Virginia Encyclopedia Multi State PastPerfectOnline Collections 

West Virginia 
West Virginia Division of Culture and Histo-
ry 

Multi State 
Pioneering the Upper Midwest: Books from 
Michigan, Minnesota, and Wisconsin, ca. 1820
-1910 

West Virginia 
West Virginia University Libraries Digital 
Collections 

Multi State Plains to Peak Collective 

Wisconsin Dictionary of Wisconsin History Multi State 
Scandinavian Immigrant Experience Collec-
tion (Pacific Lutheran University)   

Wisconsin 
Digital Collections (University of Wisconsin, 
Milwaukee Libraries) 

Multi State Smithsonian Digital Library 

Wisconsin 
Online Collections at the Wisconsin Histori-
cal Society 

Multi State 
Upper Mississippi Valley Digital Image Ar-
chive 

Wisconsin Recollection Wisconsin Multi State Western Waters Digital Library 

Wisconsin The State of Wisconsin Collection   

To download all these links to Free Online Archives as a single PDF, click HERE 

http://cdi.uvm.edu/
http://uwdc.library.wisc.edu/
http://explore.vermontfolklifecenter.org/digital-archive/collections/
http://www.library.wisc.edu/etext/WIReader/Contents.html
http://vermonthistory.org/
http://www.wisconsinhistory.org/wlhba/
http://www.wisconsinhistory.org/wlhba/
http://www.encyclopediavirginia.org/
http://digital.library.wisc.edu/1711.dl/wipionexp
https://dc.lib.odu.edu/
https://dc.lib.odu.edu/
https://www.uwyo.edu/libraries/about/spaces-collections/digital-initiatives/
https://www.uwyo.edu/libraries/about/spaces-collections/digital-initiatives/
http://www.lva.virginia.gov/
https://wyoarchives.wyo.gov/index.php/find-it-in-the-archives/digital-collections
https://digital.library.vcu.edu/
https://digital.library.vcu.edu/
https://digitalcollections.wyo.gov/
https://digitalcollections.wyo.gov/
http://www.virginiamemory.com/collections/
http://contentdm.auctr.edu/cdm/
http://contentdm.auctr.edu/cdm/
http://contentdm.auctr.edu/cdm/
https://imagebase.lib.vt.edu/browse.php
http://content.lib.washington.edu/aipnw/
http://content.lib.washington.edu/aipnw/
http://www.virtualjamestown.org/
https://library.vancouver.wsu.edu/archive/crbeha
https://www.vmi.edu/archives/digital-collections/
https://bepress.com/products/digital-commons/why-digital-commons/customers/
https://www.lib.cwu.edu/archives-special-collections
https://www.lib.cwu.edu/archives-special-collections
http://dla.acaweb.org/cdm/
http://www.epls.org/nw/digital.asp
http://dp.la/
http://www.historylink.org/
http://www.historylink.org/
http://docsouth.unc.edu/
http://content.lib.washington.edu/
http://content.lib.washington.edu/
https://www.loc.gov/collections/
https://www.digitalarchives.wa.gov/
https://www.digitalarchives.wa.gov/
http://mwdl.org/
https://www.sos.wa.gov/library/digcolls.aspx
https://www.sos.wa.gov/library/digcolls.aspx
https://www.archives.gov/exhibits
https://content.libraries.wsu.edu/
https://content.libraries.wsu.edu/
https://www.northwestdigitalheritage.org/
https://www.wvencyclopedia.org/
http://pastperfect-online.com/collections.html
https://wvculture.org/research/archives-and-history-research-databases/
https://wvculture.org/research/archives-and-history-research-databases/
http://lcweb2.loc.gov/ammem/umhtml/umhome.html
http://lcweb2.loc.gov/ammem/umhtml/umhome.html
http://lcweb2.loc.gov/ammem/umhtml/umhome.html
https://wvrhc.lib.wvu.edu/collections/digital-collections
https://wvrhc.lib.wvu.edu/collections/digital-collections
https://ppc.cvlsites.org/
http://www.wisconsinhistory.org/dictionary/
http://www.plu.edu/archives/sie/
http://www.plu.edu/archives/sie/
https://uwm.edu/lib-collections/
https://uwm.edu/lib-collections/
https://library.si.edu/digital-library
http://www.wisconsinhistory.org/collections.asp
http://www.wisconsinhistory.org/collections.asp
http://www.umvphotoarchive.org/
http://www.umvphotoarchive.org/
http://recollectionwisconsin.org/
http://westernwaters.org/
http://digital.library.wisc.edu/1711.dl/WI
https://theancestorhunt.com/blog/free-online-archives-and-digital-collections-for-historians-and-genealogists/
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Help Your Ancestors Live Forever - Write Your Family History 

And Write Your Own History While You're At It  

One of my goals in my personal genealogy is to make sure that my ancestors are remembered. Many had no descendants, 
so absolutely no one alive remembers them. That's sad to me, which is why I created a couple of family history websites.  
But recently I have been seeking even better ways to memorialize their lives.  Their stories are important to be documented, 
which might explain why I am such a fan of newspaper research. 

In any case, here are a few tools that I have discovered that provide a unique means to memorialize our ancestors. 

And guess what? We need to produce our own autobiographies. We aren’t getting any younger and memories do fade. 

  

WhooWe 
Produce an online history easily with text, video, and audio 
from online questions on your phone. You can contribute 

content in minute or several minute increments. 

StorySpot 
Produce an online memorial with text, video, timelines, photos, 

favorite songs, and audio, and produce an optional book. 
Great for family reunions also 

Whoowe is available from the AppStore and Google Play. 
Info at whoowe.com Try it out for free. Discount coupon for 

readers coming soon. 

Available at www.storyspot.com. Try it out for free. 25% dis-
count available by using “ANCESTOR” as coupon code. 

  

A Life Untold 
Produce an online history easily with text, video, and audio 
from online questions. Proceed at your own pace, and add 

questions if you like. Very easy to use. 

Audiobiography 
They say the closest you can feel to someone without touching 
them, is hearing their voice. Produce an online autobiography 

or memorial with audio; add photos and coordinate with a 
book. 

Available at A Life Untold. Try it out. 10% discount availa-
ble by using “HUNT as coupon code. 

Available at Audiobiography. Try it out. 10% discount availa-
ble by using “HUNT as coupon code. 

"The Ancestor Hunt" is an affiliate for several of these companies and may receive a small commission should you pur-
chase through this newsletter or the website and/or if you use the coupon codes mentioned above. 

https://www.whoowe.com/
http://www.storyspot.com
https://www.alifeuntold.com/ref/theancestorhunt/
https://audiobiography.com/home?partnerId=kenneth-r-marks195
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Last But Not Least 

The Ancestor Hunt Research Link Categories: 
 
 

Check out The Ancestor Hunt on Social Media 

 

Thank You for being a loyal reader and visiting The Ancestor Hunt. To Subscribe, Click HERE 

• Newspapers 

• Obituaries 

• Military Records 

• Directories 

• Photos 

• Yearbooks 

• Divorce Records 

• Naturalizations  

• Cemetery and Burial Records 

• Marriage Records   

• Tax Records 

• Mortuary Records 

• Immigration 

• Church Records 

• School Records 

• Voter Lists 

• Coroner Records 

• Probate and Wills 

• Alumni Records 

• Birth Records 

• Death Records 

• Criminal Records 

Newly Completed States with All Categories Created 

• 4,635 Free Online Kentucky Collections Available Now in 

20 Genealogy Record Categories  
• 1,981 Free Online Louisiana Collections Available Now in 

20 Genealogy Record Categories  
• 718 Free Online Delaware Collections Available Now in 20 

Genealogy Record Categories  
• 4,804 Free Online Michigan Collections Available Now in 20 

Genealogy Record Categories  
• 3,277 Free Online Minnesota Collections Available Now in 

20 Genealogy Record Categories  
• 3.168 Free Online Oklahoma Collections Available Now in 

20 Genealogy Record Categories  
• 7,814 Free Online North Carolina Collections Available 

Now in 20 Genealogy Record Categories  
• 2,344 Free Online Alabama Collections Available Now in 20 

Genealogy Record Categories  
• 2,339 Free Online New Jersey Collections Available Now in 

20 Genealogy Record Categories  
• 2,997 Free Online Maine Collections Available Now in 20 

Genealogy Record Categories  
• 2,499 Free Online Vermont Collections Available Now in 20 

Genealogy Record Categories  

• 1,951 Free Online South Carolina Collections Available 

Now in 20 Genealogy Record Categories  

• 5,407 Free Online Georgia Collections Available Now in 20 

Genealogy Record Categories  

• 2,296 Free Online West Virginia Collections Available Now 

in 20 Genealogy Record Categories  

• 2,826 Free Online Tennessee Collections Available Now in 

20 Genealogy Record Categories  

• 2.183 Free Online Nebraska Collections Available Now in 

20 Genealogy Record Categories  

• 1,924 Free Online Arkansas Collections Available Now in 

20 Genealogy Record Categories  

• 2,576 Free Online Florida Collections Available Now in 20 

Genealogy Record Categories  

• 4,598 Free Online Indiana Collections Available Now in 20 

Genealogy Record Categories  

• 1,879 Free Online Mississippi Collections Available Now in 

20 Genealogy Record Categories  

• 1,066 Free Online New Mexico Collections Available Now in 

20 Genealogy Record Categories  

• 1,179 Free Online South Dakota Collections Available Now 

in 20 Genealogy Record Categories  

https://theancestorhunt.com/subscribe.html
https://www.facebook.com/TheAncestorHunt
https://twitter.com/marksology
https://marksology.tumblr.com/
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